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May 2, 2014 
 
D. Bruce Hoffman, Esq. 
Hunton & Williams 
2200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C.  20037-1701 
 
 Re: FTC File No. 131 0061 
 
Dear Mr. Hoffman: 
 
 The Federal Trade Commission’s Bureau of Competition has been conducting a 
nonpublic investigation to determine whether United Launch Alliance LLC, RD Amross LLC, 
and/or any others, including their joint venture partners, may be engaging, or may have engaged, 
in any unfair methods of competition in violation of Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission 
Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45, as amended, by monopolizing, attempting to monopolize, or otherwise 
restraining competition in the provision of space launch services, including entering or 
maintaining an exclusive agreement relating to the supply of propulsion systems for such launch 
services.     
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